Tricia Simmons

From: Andi Ford <andi@cityofoystercreek.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 2:34 PM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Culvert Installation at 1613 Duncan - Kenny Chaney
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoow,
T veed to request a culvert installation at 1612 Duncan Drive for Keny Chaney. He has culverts on site.

His phove vumber is (A79)665-2621.

Thavks,
Andl Foro

City secretary
City of Oyster Creek
(979)233-0243

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.




Tricia Simmons

From: Andi Ford <andi@cityofoystercreek.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 2:38 PM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Cleaning ditches on Oyster Creek Bend - City of Oyster Creek

@Good aftervoon,

There is a section of ditches on Oyster Creek Bend that needs +o be cleaned ont.
From 2101 Oyster Creek Bend to 2614 Oyster Creek Bend and only on the side of the road that the
addresses are on.

Thawks,

Awndl Ford

City secretary

City of oyster Creel
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




CULVERT REQUEST FORM

owe_( /297 27

Property Owner Name: W /%ﬁ /M 0 }\Oﬁb Valls /(

Address where culverts are to be set: /d 3 Lot y4 o 0 e ry /( n / Sup /ffxﬁl & Peu
Contact Number: f 7 f /0 } "’l’ 07 3

Email Address: A 41/ /' §¢/) d U//ZC //c’&(fﬂz//m/z / / CCr

1)
Number of 4’ culverts requested: 6— [ g )
Fill material ordered and prepaid for at: 5 / "/)7 clv i Gﬂ[/

**Owner/ Applicant is responsible for purchase of reinforced concrete culverts and fill

material **

OFFICE USE ONLY:

Date given to FPM: ..,/9 2524
il /A
Size required: ,/ g3 Clean out port needed? /2>
Number required: 5 Date culverts set on property: ¥ ’M

Is the area marked? /@

Date request sent to county: =

City Official Signature

1304 Monument Dr. \Kde, TX 77541 * (979)233-




CULVERT REQUEST FORM

Date: K‘ /3‘02‘/

Property Owner Name: ST ’4"'057?50“ S

Address where culverts are to be set: 706  SeA SHetc IR.  SuxFszoc &oq cH

Contact Number: _ A8/~ 6/5- 5987

Email Address: seqnolersonsr (4 q Mal ( Com

Number of 4’ culverts requested: __ J_

Fill material ordered and prepaid for at: _ Sorrel] Teue Rz
MAKT~y D Rzuc WAY ov AU oF fuorntry MRARSST To (a8 o
FRom  SugF DR.

**Owner/ Applicant is responsible for purchase of reinforced concrete culverts and fill
material **

OFFICE USE ONLY:

Date given to FPM: /ﬂ’%/%

e
Size required: / 3 Clean out port needed? %

Number required: Date culverts set on property:

i
i

{18

{
i
Is the area marked? /ﬂ)

Date request sent to county:

City Official Signature

1304 Monument Dr. Surfside, TX 77541 * (979)233

(baecor [hofek

%)




